

# MICE Executive Board

## 13<sup>th</sup> March 2020; 13:30 GMT

Present: Ken Long, Paolo Franchini, Paul Kyberd, Colin Whyte, Dan Kaplan, Chris Rogers, Vittorio Palladino

### 1. Introduction

It was agreed that it was a good meeting with lots of progress. Also some problems. Coordination continues to be successful. Efficiency issue – is it better now than before? Craig Brown seems to be spending a lot of time on tracker issues. Paul Kyberd/Chris Rogers to arrange a meeting. John Nugent – looks like he is past the corner. Need to check that the analysis is valid.

### 2. Minutes and Actions

No actions

### 3. Physics Coordinator's Report

Nothing beyond summary above

### 4. Software Coordinators Report

PF still taking most of the load. Migration to SL7 for the various web services. Take note of data archival issues. Looks like data loss was successfully restored from backup. ACTION: Paul Kyberd to review status of code for different papers.

### 5. Speakers' Bureau

Most likely a number of conferences will be cancelled. No one going to ICHEP, no response from conference organisers. KL submitted two abstracts. We will use colleagues who are volunteering to go. Note that ICHEP is unlikely to convene. NuFact – likely to go ahead. Need to staff as we have talks. KL did not receive invitation to plenary talk. UK students should have money to travel. Chris provisionally NuFact. Linac remains to be planned. Ken will twist some arms.

### 6. Next Collaboration meetings

- 22/23 October 2020
- Dates in 2021 TBC – March and October

### 7. Next EBs

- 9<sup>th</sup> April – after VC finishes
- 5<sup>th</sup> June
- 4<sup>th</sup> September

### 8. AOB

- DK notes that one could interpret RF as cooling from STFC infographic.
- Science Animated has lapsed. PK will chase

### **9. Summary of Actions**

- ACTION: Paul Kyberd to review status of code for different papers.